Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg

Sent: Thursday, 23 August, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); heng@ethicarz.sg

Subject: RE: GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF
7548K, GQ 7206E & OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD
CAR PARK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Naz,

We accept your finalised.
Kindly let us have your survey report as soon as possible.
Thanks!

HAVE A NICE DAY
Regards,
Katherine Chan

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 9:48 AM

To: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K, GQ 7206E &
OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Mr John,

Apologies for my oversight. Item 38 (FRONT RIM L+R) the amount should be $200 instead
of $400. Attached herewith is the amended marked estimate. The breakdown is as
follows;

PARTS - $7.,598

LESS 10% - $6.838.20

SPECIAL NET - $490

LABOUR - $2,600

TOTAL - $9.,928.20 / 6 REPAIR DAYS

Kindly reply if you are agreeable with the finalized figure.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Naz | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:31:25 PM

To: johnong@ethicarz.sg; Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg; heng@ethicarz.sg

Subject: RE: Your Ref : GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K, GQ 7206E
& OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Naz,

Kindly assist, CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: johnong@ethicarz.sg [mailto:johnong@ethicarz.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg; heng@ethicarz.sg

Subject: FW: Your Ref : GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K,
GQ 7206E & OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK

REMINDER



From: johnong@ethicarz.sg <johnong@ethicarz.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 11:32 AM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref : GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K,
GQ 7206E & OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK

Dear Vivian,
We attached herewith the estimate for your necessary action.
Thanks!

Regards,
Katherine Chan

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 4:25 PM

To: johnong@ethicarz.sg

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref : GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K,
GQ 7206E & OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK

WTHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the email below.

Kindly let us have your marked estimate with part price in order for you to purchase our report.

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

From: John Ong [mailto:johnong@ethicarz.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 June, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Your Ref : GBF 7548K,0ur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K,
GQ 7206E & OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK




Hi Vivian,
We would like to buy the report.
Thank you.

Best regards,
John

On 2018-06-21 09:58, John Ong wrote:

> Hi Vivian,

>

> We do not need to buy the report from LKK.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Best regards,

> John Ong

>

V V V V V V

>
> 0n 2018-06-08 09:21, Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) wrote:

>>WTHOUT PREJUDICE

>>

>> Your Ref : GBF 7548K

>>

>> Qur Ref : CC4/ASM18009291/Nwb3

>>

>> Dear Sir/Madam,

>>

>> ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 7548K, GQ 7206E & OTHERS ON 17/05/2018 ALONG
>> BLK 635 VEERASAMY ROAD CAR PARK

>>

>> We refer to the above matter

>>

>> Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information

>> in hand in opinion EK 6666Y caused the accident. Where there is no

>> driver in any of the vehicles involved in the chain collision which

>> is parked or stationary. The only exception will be where all

>> vehicles have drivers except the first vehicle in the chain. BOLA
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>> shall not apply.

>>

>> Please re-direct your client's claim to EK 6666Y insurer for redress.
>>

>>

>> As such, we will process to close the matter.

>>

>> Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is
>> purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of

>> resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal

>> proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed
>> / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement._

>>

>

>>

>> |n the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently
>> produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
>> issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter,
>> by the negotiation terms/settlement.

>>

>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Thank you

>>

>> Best Regards,

>>

>> VIVIAN LAU| Case Handler

>>

>> LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

>>

>> Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
>>

>> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Best Regards,
John Ong

ETHICARZ PTE. LTD.
T: (65) 6384 4404 | F:(65) 6384 0444 | E: johnong@ethicarz.sg | W:

www.ethicarz.sg
56 Loyang Way #04-04 Loyang Enterprise Building Singapore 508775



